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Economic Survey of Korea, 2007, OECD 
http://www.oecd.org/document/10/0,3343,en_2649_201185_38756234_1_1_1_1,00.html 

RELEVANT KOREAN 
MINISTRIES AND AGENCIES 

Cheong Wa Dae – Office of The President (K, E) 
http://english.president.go.kr/ 

National Intelligence Service (NIS) (K, E) 
http://eng.nis.go.kr/app/main/index 

The National Assembly of the Republic of Korea 
(K, E) 
http://www.assembly.go.kr/index.jsp 

Office of the Prime Minister (K, E) 
http://pm.go.kr/en/en_index.html 

Ministry of Government Legislation (K, E) 
http://www.moleg.go.kr/ 

Ministry of Planning & Budget (MPB) (K, E) 
http://www.mpb.go.kr/servlet/englishMainServlet?m 
enuFlag=E000 

Fair Trade Commission Republic of Korea 
(KFTC) (K, E) 
http://ftc.go.kr/eng/ 

Korean Financial Supervisory Commission (K) 
http://www.fsc.go.kr/ 

The Ombudsman of Korea (K, E) 
http://www.ombudsman.go.kr/index_eng.asp 

Ministry of Unification (K, E) 
http://www.unikorea.go.kr/english/index.jsp 

Bank of Korea (K, E) 
http://www.bok.or.kr/index.jsp 

National Election Commission (K, E) 
http://www.nec.go.kr/english/ 

Board of Audit and Inspection (K, E) 
http://www.bai.go.kr/ 

AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY 
AGENCIES 
Ministry of Agriculture & Forestry (K, E) 
http://english.maf.go.kr/index.jsp 

National Plant quarantine Service (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.npqs.go.kr/homepage/foreign/english/mai 
n.asp
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Forestry Administration (K, E, J, C) 
http://english.foa.go.kr/ 

Rural Development Administration (K, E, J, C) 
http://www3.rda.go.kr/eng/ 

National Institute of Agriculture Science and 
Technology (K, E) 
http://www.niast.go.kr/english/main.asp 

National Livestock Research Institute (K) 
http://www.nlri.go.kr/korea/ 

National Institute of Environmental Research (K, 
E)
http://eng.nier.go.kr/ 

COMMERCE, INDUSTRY, AND 
ENERGY AGENCIES 

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy (K, 
E, J, C) 
http://english.mocie.go.kr/language/eng/main.jsp 

Korean Industrial Property Office (K, E) 
http://www.kipo.go.kr/kpo2/user.tdf?a=user.english. 
main.BoardApp&catmenu=ek 

Small and Medium Business Administration (K) 
http://www.smba.go.kr/main/index.jsp 

Korea Institute of Industrial Technology (K, E) 
http://www.kitech.re.kr/ 

CONSTRUCTION AND 
TRANSPORTATION AGENCIES 

Ministry of Construction and Transportation (K, 
E)
http://www.moct.go.kr/EngHome/index.jsp 

Korea Transport Institute (K, E) 
http://www.koti.re.kr/ 

National Geography Institute (K, E) 
http://www.ngi.go.kr/index.html 

CULTURE AND TOURISM 
AGENCIES 

Ministry of Culture and Tourism (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.mct.go.kr/english/index.jsp 

Office of Cultural Properties (K, E) 
http://english.cha.go.kr/ 

Korea National Tourism Organization (K, E, J, C) 
http://english.tour2korea.com/07T2KZone/aboutUs/t 
op_tour2korea.asp?konum=1&kosm=m7_7 

EDUCATION AGENCIES 

Ministry of Education (K, E) 
http://english.moe.go.kr/ 
Korean Educational Development Institute (K, E) 
http://eng.kedi.re.kr/ 

National History Compilation Committee (K,E) 
http://www.nhcc.go.kr/front/introenglish/introEnFra 
meSet.jsp 

FINANCE AND ECONOMY 
AGENCIES 

Bank of Korea (K, E) 
http://www.bok.or.kr/index.jsp 

Ministry of Finance and Economy (K,E) 
http://english.mofe.go.kr/ 

Supply Administration (K,E) 
http://www.sarok.go.kr/ 

National Tax Administration (K) 
http://www.nta.go.kr/ 
Korea Customs Service (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.customs.go.kr/ 

National Statistical Office (K,E) 
http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/emain/index.html 

Korea Institute for International Economic Policy 
(K,E) 
http://www.kiep.go.kr/eng/ 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade (K, E) 
http://www.mofat.go.kr/me/index.jsp 

Ministry of Labor (K, E) 
http://www.molab.go.kr/
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HEALTH, WELFARE, AND HOME 
AFFAIRS 

Ministry of Government Administration and 
Home Affairs (K, E, C) 
http://www.mogaha.go.kr/gpms/ns/mogaha/user/nola 
yout/main/english/userEngMainDisplay.action 

Korea Institute of Public Administration (K, E) 
http://www.kipa.re.kr/ 

Ministry of Health and Welfare (K,E) 
http://english.mohw.go.kr/ 

Korea Food and Drug Administration (K) 
http://www.kfda.go.kr/ 

National Institute of Health (K,E) 
http://www.cdc.go.kr/webcdc/english/index.jsp 

Korea Institute of Health Services Management 
(K) 
http://www.kihm.re.kr/ 

INFORMATION AND 
COMMUNICATION AGENCIES 
Ministry of Information and Communication 
(K,E) 
http://eng.mic.go.kr/eng/index.jsp 

Electronics and Telecommunications Research 
Institute (K,E) 
http://www.etri.re.kr/www_05/e_etri/ 

Korea Information Society Development Institute 
(K,E) 
http://www.kisdi.re.kr/user.tdf?a=user.eng.index.Inde 
xApp&c=1001 

Radio Research Laboratory (K,E) 
http://www.rrl.go.kr/eng/index.jsp 

JUSTICE AGENCIES 

Ministry of Justice (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.moj.go.kr/ 

Supreme Public Prosecutor's Office (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.sppo.go.kr/eng/index.jsp 

Korean Institute of Criminology (K, E) 
http://www.kicjp.re.kr/english/index.asp 

Constitutional Court of Korea (K,E) 
http://www.ccourt.go.kr/home/english/index.jsp 

Supreme Court of Korea (K,E) 
http://www.scourt.go.kr/scourt_en/index.html 

MARITIME AFFAIRS AND 
FISHERIES 

Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries (K, E, 
J, C) 
http://www.momaf.go.kr/english/main/main.asp 

Korea Ocean Research and Development Institute 
(K, E) 
http://www.kordi.re.kr/eng2006/bin/main.asp 

National Fisheries Research and Development 
Institute (K, E) 
http://www.nfrda.re.kr/page?id=eg_index 

National Oceanographic Research Institute (K, E) 
http://www.nori.go.kr/english/main.asp 

NATIONAL DEFENSE AGENCIES 

Ministry of National Defense (K, E) 
http://www.mnd.go.kr/mndEng/main/index.jsp 
Navy (K) 
http://blog.naver.com/mirror 

Defense Security Command (K, E) 
http://www.dsc.or.kr/ 

Korea Institute for Defense Analyses (K, E) 
http://www.kida.re.kr/english2005/ 

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
AGENCIES 
Korea Meteorological Administration (K, E) 
http://www.kma.go.kr/intro.html 

Korea Institute of Science and Technology (K) 
http://www.kist.re.kr/ 

Korea Research Institute of Bioscience and 
Biotechnology (K, E) 
https://www.kribb.re.kr/eng/index.asp
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Science and Technology Policy Institute (K, E) 
http://www.stepi.re.kr/main/index.asp 

Korea Advanced Institute of Science and 
Technology (K, E) 
http://www.kaist.ac.kr/ 

Korea Atomic Energy Research Institute (K, E) 
http://www.kaeri.re.kr/engnew/ 

Korea Institute of Geology, Mining and Materials 
(K, E) 
http://www.kigam.re.kr/eng/ 

Korea Institute of Energy Research (K, E) 
http://www.kier.re.kr/eng/index.jsp 

Korea Institute of Machinery and Metals (K) 
http://www.kimm.re.kr/html/user_input.html 

Korea Research Institute of Standards and 
Science (K, E) 
http://english.kriss.re.kr/ 

Korea Basic Science Institute (K, E) 
http://www.kbsi.re.kr/ 

Korea Electro­Technology Research Institute (K, 
E)
http://www.keri.re.kr/english/ 

Korea Institute for Advanced Study (K, E) 
http://www.kias.re.kr/en/index.jsp 

Korea Institute of Nuclear Safety (K, E) 
http://www.kins.re.kr/ 

Korea Aerospace Research Institute (K, E) 
http://www.kari.re.kr/ 

REGIONAL INSTITUTIONS: 

Chungbuk Province (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.cb21.net/english/ 

Daegu Metropolitan City (K, E) 
http://english.daegu.go.kr/ 

Daejeon Metropolitan City (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.metro.daejeon.kr/english/index.jsp 

Gwangju Metropolitan City (K, E, J, C) 
http://eng.gjcity.net/main.jsp 

Jeju Province (K, E, J, C) 
http://english.jeju.go.kr/index.php 

Kangwon Province (K) 
http://www.provin.kangwon.kr/ 

Seoul Metropolitan City (K, E, J, C, S, F) 
http://english.seoul.go.kr/ 

AGING AND DISABLITIES 

Alliance for Aging Research (E) 
http://www.agingresearch.org/ 

Asia­Pacific Development Center on Disability (E) 
http://www.apcdproject.org/index.php 

Georgetown University Center for an Aging 
Society (E) 
http://ihcrp.georgetown.edu/agingsociety/ 

International Longevity Center (ILC) (E) 
http://www.ilcusa.org 

National Academy on an Aging Society (E) 
http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/ 

National Center for Health Statistics (E) 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

OECD Social Issues website (E) 
http://www.oecd.org/topic/0,2686,en_2649_37419_1 
_1_1_1_37419,00.html 

UN Social Statistics and Demographics (E) 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/default.htm 

BUSINESS AND ECONOMY 
ISSUES 

The Asia Foundation: South Korea (E) 
http://asiafoundation.org/Locations/korea.html 

Asia Development Report (E) 
http://www.adb.org/Korea/default.asp 

Economic Growth & Human Development in the 
Republic of Korea (E) 
http://hdr.undp.org/docs/publications/ocational_paper 
s/oc24aa.htm 

Korea Institute for Industrial Economics & Trade 
(K, E) 
http://www.kiet.re.kr/kiet/eng/index_eng.jsp 

Korea Investment Service Center (K, E, J, C) 
http://www.investkorea.org/
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Korea Stock Exchange (K) 
http://www.kse.or.kr/webeng/index.jsp 

Samsung Economic Research Institute (E) 
http://www.koreaeconomy.org/ 

SUICIDE 

International Academy of Suicide Research (E) 
http://www.orgs.ttu.edu/iasronline/ 

International Association for Suicide Prevention 
(E) 
http://www.med.uio.no/iasp/ 

World Health Organization Suicide Statistics (E) 
http://www.who.int/mental_health/prevention/suicide 
/suicideprevent/en/ 

RESEARCH INFORMATION, 
DATAS, AND REPORTS 

OECD, Korea, 
http://www.oecd.org/country/0,3377,en_338731 
08_33873555_1_1_1_1_1,00.html 

The Electronic Times Internet (K, E) 
http://english.etnews.co.kr/ 

IMF Republic of Korea & the (E) 
http://www.imf.org/external/country/KOR/index.htm 

Korean Economic Portal 
http://www.english.koreaneconomy.go.kr 

Republic of Korea: Statistical Appendix (E) 
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/scr/2000/cr0010. 
pdf 

KoreaNet 
http://www.korea.net 

South Korea, WWW Virtual Library 

http://www.duke.edu/~myhan/s­sk.html 

World Bank, Republic of Korea 
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/CO 
UNTRIES/EASTASIAPACIFICEXT/KOREAEXTN 
/0,,menuPK:324651~pagePK:141159~piPK:141110~ 
theSitePK:324645,00.html 

US RESEARCH CENTERS 

Asia Policy Point (E) 
http://www.jiaponline.org 

Center for Korean Studies, UC, Berkeley 
http://ieas.berkeley.edu/cks/ 

East­West Center 
http://www.eastwestcenter.org 

Korea Institute, Harvard U 
http://www.fas.harvard.edu/~korea/index.html 

Korea Society 
http://www.koreasociety.org/ 

Korean Economic Institute (KEI) 
http://www.keia.org 

Korean Studies Institute, USC 
http://www.usc.edu/schools/college/ksi/ 

Peterson Institute for International Economics 
http://www.iie.com 

Sigur Center for Asian Studies, George 
Washington University 
http://www.gwu.edu/~sigur/
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NOTES 

For More Information 
APP is a membership nonprofit research center 

studying the US policy relationship with Japan and Northeast Asia. 
Membership is open to all 

Asia Policy Point 
2000 P Street, NW, Suite 620 
Washington, D.C.  20036 

(202) 822­6040, fax (202) 822­6044 
access@jiaponline.org 

http://www.jiaponline.org

mailto:access@nmjc.org
http://www.jiaponline.org/

